AL

OF THE CILBERT AND ELLICE ISLANDS COLONY

’5 GOVERMMENT OFFICES,
& Wrnvano Stagper,
Sroney,

26th, October, 1942,

' g
Sir, b

With reference to t-lne,rnghln correspondence ending
with my tdlegrem No,l on the subjeot of the indebtedness of 4

the late Mr, 0,8, Onllagher to Colony Government I have the
honour to inform Your Execellenoy that sn examination of the
Phoenix Islands Distriet mooount for the menth of Sept ember,
1941, (mn nmooount prnrr-ﬂ by Mr, D,C.I, Wernham fram

vouohers and records left the late Mr, Gallagher) reveals 1

an entry in the sum of £21,13.0 which 1is alleged to be an
: unexplained oash shortage,

*

An this moocount in that the sunm handed to the Sub=Acsountant
at Funafuti by Dr. D,0,M, Maepherson ln October 1941, 1s '
shewn thereln ms £72.7.7 whereas in the Funefuti Distrlot L
fgoount for that month Mr, Wernham, the then Sub-Accountant,
noknowledged lﬁ‘bﬂ ht to mocount the sum of £106.3.2. f o
gﬂi no doubt that the latter figure is correct and the
alands sooount for ﬂli ember, 1941, should apparent-
! H veal o :ﬁ surplus of £123.2,1, I do mot feel justi-

the mooount, however, without further 4!
i explanstion from the BubeAccountant, @

ey 8y It Lo posslble that Mr, Wernhem mey alresdy have !
i o raported t? metter of this apparent shortage to Your Excel- Pe |
s Ws ' and I have therefore considered 1t advissble to submit
: -w--:n&. I should be grateful if a cony
I b : f to My, Wernhem with a request that the
ar be thoroughly investisated,

Bs Mr, Wernham, however, appears to have made an trrurg

ol s

I have th-agmaur to be,
r
Youy m:uumr'- nost
obedient servent,




